
I've reviewed my biography, etc., and they are accurate and 

up-to-date! 

 

______________________________ 

W. Randy Brooks, PhD  
Professor of Biology 
Chair, FAU Biology Undergraduate & MS Graduate Program Committees  
Boca Raton, FL 33431, Phone: 561-297-3888, Email: wbrooks@fau.edu 
  
http://www.science.fau.edu/biology/faculty/brooks.html  
  
http://www.science.fau.edu/biology/masters/masters.html 
  
http://www.science.fau.edu/biology/masters/masters-faqs.html 
  

  

 
  

 
From: Journal of Marine Science Research & Development [editor.jmsrd@omicsinc.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 4:30 AM 

To: William Brooks 

Subject: Important 

Dear Dr. William Randy Brooks, 
Greetings from the Journal Marine Science Research & Development! 
  
How are you? Hope you are doing well and having good health. 
  
We are here with one request before you. 
  
We feel very privileged to have you as our Editorial Board member for our journal Marine Science 
Research & Development. We thank you for your support till now for uplifting our journal towards 
success. 
If you are interested to continue as our journal EB member we request you to send updated biography, 
research area interests and testimonials. 
  
If you are not interested to serve as EB member for our journal , please let us know soon. We will 
remove from the Editorial Board. 
  
Awaiting for your reply as soon as possible. This is really very important, please mail us your opinion. If 
there is no response from you within 2 days we will remove from the Editorial Board. 
  
Best wishes to you. 
Regards, 
Chandana Deepthi 
Editorial Coordinator 
Journal of Marine Science Research & Development 
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